CURRICULUM YITAE



PERSONAL STATEMENT

An experienced and fully qualified registered nurse who is efficient, thorough and passionate about delivering the best levels of care to patients. Possesses extensive health care experience in a wide range of key nursing fields and has the required physical, mental and emotional strengths to stand up to the rigors of this demanding profession. Has vast knowledge of using the latest state of the art medical equipment to treat, observe and record the condition of patients. Continually strives to expand professional knowledge and responsibilities.

PERSONAL DETAILS

First Name : ANU MULLAMANGALATHU ABRHAM

Father's Name : MR Abraham John

Date of Birth : 17-07-1990

Gender : Female

Religion : Christian

Languages Known : English, Kannada, Hindi & Malayalam

Nationality : Indian

PERMANENT ADDRESS : Mullamangalathu

Mulanthuruthy P.O Ernakulam Dist Kerala State-India Mob: 0504762234

Email: - anumullamangalathe@gmail.com

PASSPORT DETAILS

Passport No : L 7326380

Place of Issue : Cochin

Date of Issue : 24/02/2014

Date of Expiry : 23/02/2024

EDUCATIONAL DETAILS (ACADEMIC)

Qualification	Institute / University	University	Year of Passing
S.S.L.C.	S.N.D.P.H.S.S Udayamperoor, Nadakavu P O	Board of Public Examination Kerala.	2005
Higher Secondary Education	Govt. Higher Secondary School Mulanthuruthy	Kerala State Higher Secondary Examination Board	2007

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

Exam Passed	Board / University	University	Duration
B.Sc Nursing	KLES Institute of Nursing Sciences Ankola.karnataka	Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Science, Karnataka	2007-2011

MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL BODIES

ORGANIZATION	MEMBERSHIP	STATUS	DATE ADMITTED
Kerala State Nursing Council	Five years	Reg. No. 34742	23 rd Feb 2012
Karnataka State Nursing Council, (KSNC)	Three years	Reg. No: 043766	30 th April 2013

HAAD LICENSE DETAILS

HAAD Exam for Registered Nurse	Passed
Issue Date	06 /09 /2015
Expiry Date	25 /04/2021

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Name of the Institute	Designation	Period	Area of Experience
Mafraq Hospital	Staff nurse	1 st May 2017 to still working	surgical ICU
Oasis Hospital ,Al ain UAE	Staff Nurse	4 th October 2015 to March 2017	Urgent Care Centre
Amritha Institute of Medical Science, Cochin	Staff Nurse	21st August 2013 to 30 September 2015	Main surgical ICU (GI Surgery, General surgery, ENT, Urology, Transplant Unit Liver & Renal)
KLES Dr. Prabhakar Kore Hospital & MRC, Belgaum	Staff Nurse	2 nd February 2012 to 1 st August 2013	Surgical Intensive Care unit

BASIC LIFE SUPPORT LICENCES

BLS	14/01/2019 to 01/2021
ACLS	08/09/2018 to 08/2020
PALS	21/02/2018 to 02/2020

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITES IN UCC

- > Assist with checking in patients, doing triage work for doctors
- > Responsible for maintaining care standards in the emergency room

- Work closely with doctors to keep patients and their family members updated on test results or treatment recommendations
- ➤ Maintain contact with laboratory personnel to report any initial lab findings back to the ER doctors
- > Make arrangements for patients that are deemed to need care requiring them to be admitted to the hospital for one night or longer
- ➤ Collects current symptoms, as well as a detailed patient history and then consults and coordinates with health care team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITES IN ICU

- ➤ Rendering direct nursing care / Monitoring vital signs
- > Insertion of drips
- > Administration of drugs
- Collection of laboratory specimens
- > Methods of infection control
- > Assisting the doctors for all types bed side procedures
- Maintenance of checking inventory
- > Usage of inotropic drugs
- > Defibrillator and cardio version
- Passive physiotherapy and management of early ambulation of the surgical patients
- > Take part in preventing infection
- Nebulization
- Care of pre and post-operative patients
- > Care of operative wound with aseptic technique
- ➤ Insertion of Ryle's tubes and feeding
- > Temperature maintenance of infant and children
- Care of ventilated patients
- ➤ Assisting for ICD insertion and bone marrow sampling
- > Assisting for central venous line insertion
- Assisting for venous section, exchange blood transfusion
- ➤ Insertion of intravenous line in children
- > ET tube & oral suctioning
- > Assisting in Intubation
- > Extubating the patients

- > Attending hygienic need of patient
- Care of Equipments like ventilators, pulse oxymeters, Syringes pumps, Syringes pumps, NIBP & IBP monitors etc
- ➤ Attending the in –service education class

COMMAN CASES IN ICU:

TRASPLANT SURGERY

Liver transplantation, Renal transplantation, Small bowel transplantation, Liver and Kidney transplantation, Kidney and Pancreas transplantation, Hand transplantation

GASTRO INTESTINE SURGERY

This department carries out major surgeries like Whipples procedures, Ivour Lewis, LAR, APR, Hemicolectomy, hernia repair, cholecystectomy, Appendectomy, Hepatectomy, Spleenectomy, Hartmann's procedure, colostomy

EXPERIENCE ACQUIRED:

- ➤ All aspects of care for patients of all ages.
- ➤ Health education of patients and relatives regarding their illness
- > Assist the doctors for all invasive procedures
- Supervision of junior staff members
- > Nursing care of post operative patients including dressing.
- > Taking part in ward meeting
- Hygienic needs, changing position of helpless patients.
- Admission and discharge procedures.

INSTRUMENTS HANDLED

- > Oxygen cylinder
- Nebulizer
- > Sphygmomanometer
- > Intubation equipments
- > Endotracheal intubation set
- > Catheterization set
- Pulse Oxymeter
- Suction apparatus
- > Infusion Pump
- Syringe Pump
- Cardiac Monitor
- > ECG Machine, ICD Bottles, Humidifier,

- Ventilators
- ➤ Other responsibilities ward management
- Maintaining the drugs and suppliers per standing orders.
- > Maintaining the equipment in working condition at accessible place securely
- Maintaining the report & records of the patient up to date
- Maintaining Medical records used

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Community Health nursing serving on activities special rural health care assignments.
- Pulse Polio vaccination in Nation wide program for child health care.
- Midwifery
- Psychiatric nursing Assignment, Karnataka Mental Hospital, Dharwad, Karnataka
- Research Study in KLES Hospital & MRC Belgaum'
- IV Peripheral line insertion certified course.
- Blood transfusion certified course.
- Basic life support certified course.

REFERENCE:

Kathleen Ann Smiley

Unit manger

SICU Mafraq Hospital

Ph +97125011740

Mail Ksmiley@seha.ae

Smitha somarajan

Nurse Manager

UCC

Oasis Hospital, Al Ain

Ph. 0556670597 (Extn. No. 2300)

Mail: smitha.somarajan@oasishospital.org

Sujatha Varghese

In-charge GIICU

Amritha Institute of medical science,

Kochi.

Ph 00914844001234(Extn.no 4105/4106)

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the given information by me is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Your' Faithfully,

Place: Abudhabi

Date:10/05/2019 **ANU M.A**